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DATE: June 3,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Elisabeth Draper, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation ,Ew 
RE: Docket No. 100178-GU, Petition for approval of tariff modifications required to 

comply with FERC Order 720 data-posting requirements, by Peoples Gas System. 

Attached is a document for inclusion in the docket file for the above referenced docket. 

The document is a one page e-mail dated June 2, 2010 to Elisabeth Draper from Ansley 
Watson and a one page Notice of Extension of Time Order, extending the date for compliance by 
major non-interstate pipelines from July 1, 201 0 to September 1, 201 0. 
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Elisabeth Draper 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 
Sent: 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 100178-GU 
Altachrnents: Order 720 Extension of Time.pdf 

Wednesday, June 02,2010 5:11 PM 

Connie Kummer; Erik Sayler; Grimard, Wraye J.; Floyd, Kandi M. 

Elisabeth - 

To the extent it makes a difference in how the order approving the Peoples Gas System tariff changes approved a t  yesterday's 
agenda conference in the above docket, FERC issued an order late last week extending the date for compliance/implementation 
by major non-interstate pipelines (i.e., Peoples) from July 1,2010 to September 1, 2010. I attach a copy of FERC's extension of 
time order for your information. In the Staff Recommendation that was approved by the Commission yesterday, the last 
sentence of the first paragraph of the Staff Analysis under Issue 1 states: "Peoples must comply no later than July 1, 2010." You 
would probably want to change the July 1 date to the extended September 1 date in the order, or a t  least note that the initial 
July 1 date was extended to September 1. To me, this does not affect the substance of the recommendation, but if you or Erik 
Sayler should feel otherwise, feel free to give me a call. If you have other questions, it would probably be best to call Wraye 
Grimard a t  Peoples (813-228-4697). 

Sorry I didn't get to speak to you or Connie at yesterday's agenda conference. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
One Tampa City Center 
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Main: (813)273-4200 
Direct: (813)273-4321 
Mobile: (81 3)695-5900 
Fax: (813)273-4396 
awamacfar. corn 
VCard*Bio 

Tnrs elecrromc message transmooon contarns information lrom the taw firm 01 Macladane Ferguson & McMullen and is  mended only for the use 01 the Individual 
or enbry 10 n hch rr I addressed and may contain information that is privileged. confidentrat and exempt from disctosure under applicaDle taw If the reader 01 Inis 
message IS not the intended recnprenr you are hereby norilied thal any dmeminarion or dm7bUtron 01 rnls communication 10 other than the mended recipsenr IS 

slrctly proh,Dited I1 you nave recmved this cOmmuntcat#on in emr, please nobly us rmmediately by collecl telephone at (813) 273-4200 or electronic mad 
(mlo@mlmlegel coml Than# you 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson 8 McMullen to be used. and 
cannot be used. by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein. 

6/3/2010 



20100528-3041 FERC PDF (Unofficial) 05/28/2010 

UNITED STATES OF COMMISSION 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Pipeline Posting Requirements Under 
Section 23 of the Natural Gas Act 

Docket No. RMO8-2-000 

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TIME 

(May 28,20 IO) 

Atmos Pipeline-Texas (a division of Atmos Energy Corporation), American Gas 
Association, Railroad Commission of Texas, and Texas Pipeline Association requested 
the Commission to extend the July 1,2010 deadline for major non-interstate pipelines to 
comply with the requirements of Order Nos. 720 and 720-A,' The above organizations 
believe that the requests for rehearing and clarification of Order No. 720-A now before 
the Commission may affect the posting obligations of major non-interstate pipelines and 
accordingly, believe that additional time will allow major non-interstate pipelines to 
comply with the new requirements based on any additional guidance that the Commission 
will provide in the future. 

Upon consideration, notice is hereby given that major non-interstate pipelines are 
granted an extension of time until September 1,2010 to comply with Order Nos. 720 and 
720-A. 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 

' Pipeline Posting Requirements under Section 23 of the Natural Gas Act, Order 
No. 720, 73 Fed. Reg. 73,494 (Dec. 2,2008), FERC Stats. & Regs. 7 31,283 (2008), 
order on reh'g, Order No. 720-A, 75 Fed. Reg. 5178 (Feb. 1,2010), FERC Stats. & Regs. 
7 31,302 (2010). The requesting parties incorrectly stated that the compliance deadline is 
June 21,2010, 150 days from the issuance of Order No. 720-A. As corrected in the 
Errata Notice on Compliance Deadline issued on January 27,2010 in Docket No. RM08- 
2-001, major non-interstate pipelines must comply with the order no later than 150 days 
following the publication of Order No. 720-A in the Federal Register. 


